
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 
TO:       Eric Randall, Public Works Director 

  Bo Jones, Assistant Public Works Director 

   

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   June 23, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFP 22-036 Residential Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) 

Disposal 

 

Three (3) proposals were received on Wednesday, June 15, 2022, for RFP 22-036 Residential 

Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) Disposal.  Results are shown below. 

 

FIRM 

Municipal Solid 

Waste Rate/Ton 

Construction & 

Demo Materials 

Rate/Ton 

Yard Waste 

Rate/Ton 

 

Anticipated 

C.P.I. 

Smyrna Transfer Station, LLC 

(Smyrna, GA) 
$44.00 $44.00 $44.00 7.0% 

RTS Landfill, Inc. dba Waste 

Management Plant Atkinson Transfer 

Station 

(Atlanta, GA) 

$53.00 $49.00 $53.00 
CPI-WST 

Index % 

BFI Waste Systems of North America, 

LLC dba Marble Mill Transfer Station 

(Marietta, GA) 

$58.00 $58.50 $58.50 10% 

   
It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works to award the contract to Smyrna 

Transfer Station, LLC.  Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and 

Council for approval.   


